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From: Haven, Linda C <Linda.Haven@harrisbank.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2010 12:35 PM

To: acknowledgmentletter <acknowledgmentletter@CFTC.gov>

Cc: Deane, Kathleen <kathleen.deane@harrisbank.com>; Ferris, Scott

<Scott.Ferris@harrisbank.com>; Turley, Steven
<Steve.Turley@harrisbank.com>; Haven, Linda C
<Linda.Haven@harrisbank.com>

Subject: Comment Letter for RIN 3038-AC72/ Acknowledgement Letter for Customer
Segregated Funds and Secured Amount Funds
Attach: CFTC comment letter 9-8-2010 Harris.pdf

Per the attached letter, please find Harris' comments concerning the proposed rules published in the Federal
Register on August 9, 2010, 75 Fed. 47738.

Linda C. Haven | Managing Director | Futures & Securities/Financial Institutions
Harris N.A./BMO Capital Markets

115 S. LaSalle Street - 19W | Chicago, IL 60603

Office: 312.461.3993

Cell: 312.636.4715

linda.haven@harrisbank.com

A Member of BMO Financial Group




September 8, 2010

Bavid AL Stawigh
Secrgtary of the Commission

Comprpodity Futires Trading Commission
Three Latayette Center

P15 Jlst Surest

Washington, 3.0, 20581
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To the Commedity Futures Trading Commussion:

This letter is submitted by Harns, NAL {“E'im‘riﬁ"ﬂ i response to e reguest for
comment by e Commuodity Futures Trading Commission (the “Commission™) on the proposed
rules published inthe ¥ cdw,_al Register on August 9, 2000, 75 Fed. 47738 {the "Proposed
Rudes™ 3. The Proposed Rules refate to the acknowledgement letter required to be obtained by
fitures comynission merchants °F U‘us 3 from depositories with which FOMs (3,{.}'@{5 si customey
segregated funds pursaant to Section 4d of the Commodity Exchange Act ("CEATL Porthe
reasons set forth helow, Harris, w i?m:;} i major depository of customer DC.-E;TKJ%;;LJ.L?(E funds, urges
the Commission to clarify the fact that o depository may apply assets in one, of more segregated
gecounts of an FOM to satisy permissible obligations incurred within those sceounts, regardloss
of whether such oblipations consttute payments of initial or variation margin. We believe that
the standard torm of acknowledgement fetter included as Appendix A 1o the 3’5‘{‘1;’;«9*:&:& Kules may
inadvertently limit the scope of long-accepted permitted activity, Clarification is therefore
necessary and appropriate in order to avold disruptions to the futures clearing and deposiiory

t
)

Aysteny.

Flarris serves as a settlement bank for several exchanges and c earing houses. and
iy the lavgest ss:%tiwwn* hank for the Chicago Mercantile Exchange and ICE Clearing. {tisa hine
of business iy which Harrds has been engaged for over 30 years. In connection with #srole as a
seutioment hank in connecton with transactions in exchange-traded futures, Harrds has provided

s FOM clients with the acknowledgement letter required under Section 4d of the TEAL

ey

Hurris supports the general parpose and intent of the Proposed Rule and believes

setion 4d will tacibitate

£

that the adoption of a prescribed form of acknowledgement letter under 5S¢
the esteblislnent and mainienance of customer seﬁre-gatcﬁi accounis by FOMs and will serve to

clartfy the rights and responsibilities of depositorics helding customer segregated fimds.
However, we are concerned with one ambiguity in the language of the proposed
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acknowledgement letter which we believe conld urfderrnin;* the ability of depositorios 1o servies
customer segrevated secounts inaccordance with long-standing industry practice and could
therelore operate 1o ihe dewinent of the depositories, the FOMs and thelr eustomers. We urge
the Commission 1o ol ;zi\ this pou Although the clarilication we are reguesting 5 simple and

stralpitforward, we belleve it 13 important to the continued proper functioning of the segregated
aueound SYste

The ambiguty that raises this concern arises from the o 'iomus; {30 sentenees in
the form of scknowledgement letter included in the Proposed Rules: “You {the depository]
furthes ac}mm fedge and agree that the Funds in the Account(s) shall not be subject 0 any nght
of pifset or Hen for or on account of any indebiedness, obligations or Babilities we ithe UMY

1y now o i the fature have owing m vorn, and that vou understand the nature of the Fands
5 eld or hereatter deposited in the Account(s) and that vou will treat and maintain such Fands in
accurdance with the provisions of the Actand CFTC regulations. Thas prohibition does nod
affect vour right w rocover funds advanced in the form of cash transters vou make 1 ieg of
Houidating assets held in the Accountis) for maposes of variation margin settiement o posting

original margin” 73 Fed. Reg. at 47748,

7

Thig first senience essentially codifies the longstanding interpretation of and

aractive under Section 44, pursuant to which a depository may not exercise any rights againsta
custorner seprepaied account to satisfy obligations of the FOM. As a result, this statement
property focuses on obligations of the FOM, not those of the segregated account, and clearly
does not prohibit the depository from exereising a right ot set off against the segrepgaied account
with respect to obligabons meurred on behalt of ﬁmi aceount. Hows ever, the sueend sentence 18
unnecessarily hmited 1o margin pz’wmem: s and does not cover the full ramge of cirowmmstances i
which o customer segregated account may incur obligations to m{. deposiiory. These additional
categories of obligations can and should i‘,w;: satisfied, and routinely are satistied, by the
swucg ated account, an 1d & depository shonld be able to exercise a vight of set off against the
regated aceount for the amount of any such obligations. Indeed, while *‘%catia}n 44d ix vlear that

'zf,",‘su depository cannot foek 1o the customer account 1o satisty obligations of any third party,
including the FUM, it §s equally clear from the Janguage of Section 4d and indusiry practice tha
there is no Hmitation on the right of the depository to offset or llen against the customer ageount
for obligations of the customer aecount itselt.

{
».
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For example, Harng, and other depositories holding custorer segr cated funds,
typleaily engage in a variety of mansactions on behall of customer segrepmed accounts that do
not refate o the posting or settiement of margin, including the following: (1) processing of
oulgoing wire transiers 1o customers of the FOM that result from a variation ov original margin
colive, the maturity of securities held in the scgregated account, or the release or venm of exeess
customer margin funds; (i) the purchase of securities, delivered against paymeni, on behalt ot
the segregated aceounts, for the PUIPOSE of satisfving original margin roquirements af o cleaning
house or 45 a short-term invesiment of excess Amds (i) recelving ICOMING Wire ransiers (o
mect variation or initial margin reguirements; (v recenving incoming wive translers o fund the
customer segrenated accounts 1o support anticipated trading activity: and {vy delivering secarities
versis payvinent i connection with the Hyuidation of short-tern wnvestments of excess fands or




for initial margin that 13 no longer required. o cach of these

instances. 1 way bhe necessary or appropriate for the depostiory to make short-tenm intra-day or

overnight ady ances on b behall of a segregated account for the benefit of the FOM s customurs,
Such transactions ' issible onder Section 4d and have long been o standard part of
the business of acting et depository, Moreover, i such instances, t
depositories have g o Jear v right ni s¢t off apainst the segregated secount and o S8
e ;\f»bﬁ"““diuj avconnt to satisty the resulting obligations of that account,
vight of set off is asserted in connection with the ubdgmians to the depositon

aig 50 Siiti"f
N Hseld

We do not believe that the Janguage m the proposed acknowiedgoment letier was
tnrended 1o, or dues, prohibit g depository from engaging in these activities, because they are for

the benetit of the cusiomers, not the FOMs, Nevertheless, given the impontance of these ssues

to the maintenance of segregated accounts, we believe it s important for e {"‘m‘"amé“;“im" to
charify the point i the form of neknowledgement letter included 1 the Proposed Bules and we
arge the Commission to do so, {ne approach that the Commisston may wish o uumdu 18 iy
delete the hmiting second sentence that we address above

Hurrls approciates the opportunity (o comment on the Proposed Rules and stands
reaady 10 provide any funther assistance that may be helptul to the Commm
\,nmu,uauuﬂ of these
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ssues, H vou have any questions, please contaet Scott ML Fems al
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